From: R -- Reqgion | Director of Operations

To: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Sent: 12/19/2008 10:33:13 AM
Subject: Re: accounts receivable

Got it, thanks

R -- Region | Director of Operations

From: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

Date: Fri, 19 Dec 2008 10:15:41 -0600
To: R -- Region | Director of Operations 7 ; R--Quincy Campus Director

Subject: RE: accounts receivable

R -- itis accurate. Because of the 90/10 issue, corporate has put a hold on our Title 1V disbursements until the first of the
year. You'll see it look normal again by mid-January once the October disbursements come in.

R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

From: R -- Region | Director of Operations

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 8:57 AM
To: R -- Quincy Campus Director, and Quincy Campus Director of Financial Aid

Subject: accounts receivable

You guys seem to be running quite high on your past due Title IV. R -- report says you have more than $900K past due.
Is that accurate?

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Vatterott Education Centers

Region I Director of Operations
9811 South Forty Drive

Stlouis, MO 63124

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-33-00360

Vatterott
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